

August 8, 1966

MEMO

To: Mr. William Henderson
From: Yolanda Gallardo

Subject: FUND APPEAL 1966

The following is a list of Foundations which have recieved a fund appeal in 1966.

Lilly Endowment, Inc.
914 Merchants Bank Building
Indianapolis, Indiana
Att: John S. Lynn, General Manager

Letter on March 29, 1966
Reply-Negative

Independence Foundation, Inc.
2500 Philadelphia National Bank Bldg.
Philadelphia, Penna
Att: Robert A. Maes, Pres.

Letter on June 6, 1966
Reply-Negative

Langworthy Foundation
Hayes Avenue & 21st Street
Camden 1, New Jersey
Att: D.C. Langworthy

Have received no reply
to date.

Keyes Foundation
234 Biscayne Blvd.
Miami, Florida
Att: J.M. Vroon, Secretary-Treas.

Have received no reply
to date.

Cross Ridge Foundation, Inc.
74 Trinity Place
New York, N.Y. 10006
Att: Oscar B. Olsen, Secty.

Have received no reply
to date.

Beaupre Charitable Trust
U.S. Trust Company of New York
45 Wall Street
New York, N.Y. 10005
Att: Alfred C. Tannaehion

Have received no reply
to date.

Nias (Henry) Foundation
122 East 42nd Street
New York, N.Y. 10017
Att: Walter Bergman, Chariman of the
Board of Trustees.

Have received no reply
to date.

Starr (C.V) Foundation
102 Maiden Lane
New York, N.Y.
Att: A.K. Karg

**Have received no reply
to date.**

Scherman Foundation, Inc.
345 Hudson Street
New York, N.Y. 10014
Att: Harry Scherman, President

**Have received no reply
to date.**

Lilly Foundation, Inc. (Lila A. Lilly)
1101 Fidelity Building
Indianapolis, Indiana
Att: Mrs. J.K. Lilly

**Have received no reply
to date.**

**Follow-up letters have not been sent to any of the above
foundations.**